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Memo

Date: July 3, 2023

To: Priests

From: Father Pedro Poloche, STL, JCL, director, Ongoing Formation of
Priests

Re: Provincial Assembly of Bishops and Priests registration deadline
July 17

Brothers in Christ,

Those of you who would like to attend the Provincial Assembly of Bishops and
Priests in August, please register by Monday, July 17. See the attached
invitation letter, with additional information, and registration link.

This event will be held August 21-23 at the AC Hotel in downtown Raleigh,
North Carolina. Chris Baglow, PhD, academic director, Science & Religion

Institute at the University of Notre Dame will be the keynote speaker. The

Assembly topic will be “Science, Faith and Truth.”

Cost for the event is $300 excluding hotel accommodations. The registration
deadline is July 21.

Please consider joining your brother priests at the Assembly. Ongoing
formation funds are available for this event.


https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/Provincial-Assembly-Invitation-Letter-and-Registration-Link.pdf
https://web4ucorp.com/forms/forms/view.php?id=1234767

